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From: Carson, lan

Sent: 26 October 2004 19:16

To: Hamilton, Andrew

Cc: Gowdy, Clive

Subject: FW: From Mr A P Waliby - Re: UTV Insight FProgram

Andrew,
For information.
Yours, lan,

----- Original Message-----

From: Michael McBride [mailta:Michaei.McBride_
Sent: 21 October 2004 09:47

To: Ian Carson Work: henrietta campbell

Subject: FW: From Mr A P Walby - Re: UTV Insight Program

lan,
Further to my earlier email see below for information,

Michael

----- Original Message-----

From: Amanda Lennon

Sent: 21 October 2004 09:35

To: Michael McBride

Cc: Anna Brownlee

Subject: From Mr A P Walby - Re: UTV Insignt Program

Dr McBride

I made a courtesy call to Mr J L Leckey, H M Coroner yesterday to advise him of the UTV Insight
program with regards to Lucy Crawford which is being aired tonight. He was already aware that the

program was being aired,

I suggested that the Chief Medical Officer should be informed about the program and Mr Leckey has
said that he will call her with regards to this.

If you need any further information, please contact me at ex’r_
Regards

A P Walby

02/11/2004 DHSSPS-C Gowdy






